
Yash Mehta

Wisconsin – United States

+1 (414) 687 9625

ymehta@uwm.edu

Everything around us, our coffee mugs, our tables, computers, this screen, the building where you work, the city we live in is designed. We live in a designed world, it is hence a great responsibility as designers to do it right, especially with the construction industry being the major factor in climate change.

A desire to learn and a curious nature about how things work had kept my journey in architecture has been fascinating. From an intern to a team leader, working on projects with a variety of magnitude from a 200 square feet apartment to 20 square miles city design with different typologies- residential, commercial, civic, and public buildings and collaborating with clients, engineers, and contractors have allowed me to develop an understanding of the processes and challenges to work together as a team to bring the dreams come true

We all have but one home, our planet which we share, hence sustainability is paramount. Using Technology to create spaces that not only are in harmony with nature but also elevates the experience and mental health of humans to remind us that we too are a part of nature and not separate.

Experience

Workshop Architects

Milwaukee, United States

2020 - 2022

Foster + Partners

London, United Kingdom

2015 - 2018

Architect Hafeez Contractor

Mumbai, India

2014 - 2018

Sitetectonix

Singapore

2015

Education

Master of Urban Design

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, United States

2021 - 2022

Master of Architecture

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, United States

2019 - 2021

Study Abroad

University of Lincoln, United Kingdom

2012 - 2013

Bachelor of Architecture

Baba Ambedkar University, India

2010 - 2015

Awards

2021 Chicago Award in Architecture

1st Prize
Urban West Dance Center

Benn-Johnck Award

2021
Urban West Dance Center

Super Jury

2020
Chemistry Building at UWM Campus

Marcus Prize - Student Winner

Tatiana Bilbao
2020

Top 50 youngest architects in India

2017
Projects designed at AHC

Academic Teaching

Building Systems - Graduate Teaching Assistant

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, United States
Prof. Fillip Tejchman, 2022

Building Construction- Teaching Assistant

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, United States
Prof. James Shields, 2021

Environmental Science - Research Assistant

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, United States
Prof. James Wasley, 2020

Wind & Solar Study - Research Assistant

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, United States
Prof. James Wasley, 2019

Rapid Prototyping - 3D Printing

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, United States
2019 - 20

Contact

Yash Mehta

+1 414 687 9625
ymehta@uwm.edu
Architectyash.mehta@gmail.com

www.architectyashmehta.com

Bio

An award-winning designer with a passion for understanding the social impact of architectural change and realizing ideas drawn on paper into built projects. Having worked on key projects of a variety of magnitude from a 200 square feet apartment to 20 square miles city design with different typologies-residential, commercial, civic, and public buildings including master planning for the University of Minnesota-Twin Cities student unions, Amaravati Government Complex, Siemens Head Quarters, Blue Dream City in China to name a few.

An unbounded enthusiasm for learning is matched by love for sharing ideas with the world. Not content to stop formal his education, he has received 2 Master's degree in Architecture and Urban Design with award winning projects in United states by AIA Chicago and Benn-Johnck award amongst others. Through out his years of working his collaboration with various offices around the world like Foster + Partners, Tadao Ando, Sitetectonix, etc. adds value to his work and design philosophy.

Passionate to change the world through design and technology, currently working on projects in Africa through his own Non-profit to 3d print concrete schools.
